## **RALLYCROSS**

RallyCross Board Minutes | March 5, 2019

The RallyCross Board (RXB) met via conference call on March 5<sup>th</sup>, 2019. Attending were Steve Hyatt, Charles Wright, Kent Hamilton, Chris Regan, Keith Lightfoot and Mark Macoubrie. Also in attendance, Marcus Meredith, Chris Albin, Terri Pulliam BOD Liaison, and Brian Harmer with National Office.

The Secretary acknowledges that these minutes may not be in chronological order.

Steve Hyatt called the meeting to order at 7:04 pm CST.

- 1. Additions or corrections to the agenda: None
- 2. Chairman's report: (Hyatt): No Report
- 3. Committee reports:
- RallyCross Safety Committee (Regan)
  - > Updates: No incidents reports received. The safety committee is working on updating the Safety Steward questions for the renewal test to keep the test current.
- Rules Committee (Lightfoot)
  - > Updates: The Rules committee received a question on what is allowed in prepared for shifters. The rules committee received a question on if longer wheel studs are allowed in prepared. A rules clarification was requested on moving the firewall in modified class. The rules committee is reviewing the rules and will provide a response to the inquiries in the next couple weeks.
  - RallySprint Committee (Hyatt)
    - > Updates: New England released the RallySprint schedule for 2019. New England will have one RallySprint in July and one in Oct. San Francisco region is planning a RallySprint and has posed a question about the timing of the event at the SCCARallyCross forum. The RXB will provide a response on the forum.
  - National Championship Committee (Wright)
    - Update: RXNC-PC meets tomorrow to work on the 2019 Championship and Tour Events. The committee plans to review the supplementary rules and provide updated rules after the meeting.
  - Divisional Steward Liaison (Hamilton)
    - ➤ DRXS meeting: The Divisional Stewards met Thursday Feb 28<sup>th</sup> via teleconference. The Stewards discussed keeping the requirement for the Divisional Stewards to approve the sanctions and proposed to keep the requirement in place. Jim Perrin reported on the Waste Management RallySprint event and the future of the event. The RallySprint had 10 cars. The Divisional Stewards also discussed ways to find potential new sites and how to connect with land owners.
  - Growth and Development Committee (Macoubrie)
    - Updates: The Growth and Development Committee has been communicating via email. The committee is reviewing a Field Guide put together by Jim Rowland.

The guide is similar to the Solo cookbook in content and is intended to be used as a resource for regional chairs to support development and growth of RallyCross programs. Mark Macoubrie talked to the Trials and Track Night in America organizers looking for ideas on how to grow programs. The information was shared with the committee for review. The committee will be meeting next week to discuss path forward and items to work on. The RXB discussed potential initiatives including webinars/training for regional chairs, easy guide to class allowances and updating the scca.com RallyCross information.

## 1. New business:

- Several New regions are looking at starting programs in 2019. The RXB is working with the growth and development committee and Divisional Stewards to provide resources to the new regions.
  - > Update SCCA.com RallyCross Information (Macoubrie) The RXB discussed updating the content on the scca.com RallyCross page. The RXB will provide feedback to the growth and development committee.
  - > RX Media Coverage (Harmer) The RXB and National Office thank Greggar for all coverage support of RallyCross over the last couple years. The National Office is in the process of finding a replacement.
- RX Rules and matching the rules with the process (Harmer)
  - > The RXB and National are current working to align the current rules set and the new sanction process.
- Training Video/Webinar (Macoubrie) The RXB discussed the value of having training videos and webinars as support for regional chairs. The Growth and Development committee will review the potential of creating new content for regional chairs.

4. Motion to adjourn: 8:25 pm CST

5. Next RXB Meeting April 2, 2019.